
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Paxton Cavin
To: Paxton Cavin
Cc: Mark Burch; Jake Phillips; Ronda Hill; Emily Barrett; Kyla Hensley; James Gordon
Subject: Champ Camp - 1/26
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:19:54 PM
Attachments: Outlook-vi5t2lyt.png


Good Afternoon Advisors, 


We had multiple schools with additions and changes to their champ camp registration. I am
working to get a schedule completed today. 


A REMINDER that Champ Camp will be held at FTTC-Danforth in Edmond. We will not begin
before 9 and our goal is to end by 3PM. This was sent out in an email on 1/10/24. 


We will no longer accept any changes or additions to Champ Camp as I need to finalize the
schedule. 


REQUEST: We would appreciate assistance in finding volunteers to assist with judging on
Friday (we will be in Edmond). If you know of some volunteers please send their information
to me. This is a great opportunity for parents to assist as we have less conflict with a parent
judging at Champ Camp than at CDC. Wow will provide lunch to all of our volunteers. 


Thank you! 


Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor 
Oklahoma DECA State Association Advisor
405.743.5473 | Pronouns: she/her
www.bpaok.org | www.decaok.org 
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